ITem #31
BOMA 01/08/13

HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE

December 11, 2012
TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen

FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
David Parker, City Engineer/CIP Executive
Paul Holzen, Director of Engineering
William Banks, Staff Engineer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Amendment No. 1 (COF Contract No. 2012-0190) to the
TDOT Local Program Agency Agreement, PIN 109424.00, for the 3" Avenue
North Trail/Greenway Project (Bicentennial Park Phase II)

Purpose
The purpose of this memo is to recommend approval of Amendment No. 1 (COF Contract No. 2012-

0190) to the TDOT Local Program Agency Agreement, PIN 109424.00, for the 3rd Avenue North
Trail/Greenway Project (Bicentennial Park Phase IT).

Background

The 3" Avenue North Trail/Greenway Project (Bicentennial Park Phase II) is close to being ready for
construction. The Design is completed, and the environmental permits have been submitted for
approval. The City currently has $750,000.00 in TDOT/Federal Funding, PIN 109424.00 (80/20
State/Local Match) allocated for the Trail Project. This Local Program Agency Agreement, State
Contract 070118, was originally signed on August 13, 2007.

This Amendment No. 1 increases the allocated funds of $750,000.00 by $37,500.00, making the new
approved TDOT funding source of $787,500.00. See the attached Exhibit A for the updated contract.

Financial Impact
This change would result in additional state funding for the City to use for the Trail Project.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of Amendment No. 1 (COF Contract No. 2012-0190) to the TDOT Local
Program Agency Agreement, PIN 109424.00, for the 3" Avenue North Trail/Greenway Project.
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